

Md. Nurul Islam

Contact Address:

20/1A, Jalalabad, Sylhet Sadar, Sylhet 3100

Mobile: +88 01737054876

E-mail: nurul.isc1@gmail.com

Career Summary

More than 1 year experience as an English Language teacher. Worked as an Office Assistant for 2 years. Planned and prepared hands-on learning activities according to the student's educational needs. Assessed, recorded and reported on the development, progress and attainment of students by on-going observations. Offers extensive knowledge of English Language and its basic concepts, excellent communication skills, great observational skills, and significant ability to perform well in a team.

Educational Details				
Examination	Board/University	Group/Department	GPA/CGPA	Year
B.A. (Hons.)	Metropolitan	English	3.35 (Out of 4)	2018
in English	University			
HSC	Sylhet	Business Studies	4.30 (Out of 5)	2013
SSC	Sylhet	Science	3.69 (Out of 5)	2011

Present Employment

➤ Institution : Career.com Zindabazar
Duration : January, 2019 to present

Designation : Teacher

Previous Employment

➤ Institution : R@NK

Duration : January, 2018 to December, 2018

Designation : Teacher

➤ Institution : Immigration & Student Consultancy (ISC)

Duration : May, 2015 to December, 2017
Designation : Office Assistant (Part time)

Extracurricular activities / Volunteer experiences

➤ Member at Metropolitan University English Society

Member at English Access Micro-scholarship Program-EHDS, Sylhet

Member at American Corner Sylhet

Computer Skills

Sound skill on Windows Operating Systems, Internet, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Power Point, Microsoft Excel, and Microsoft Access.

Languages

- Language competency in English & Bengali (in all components).
- ➤ IELTS Overall Band Score: 7 Listening 7, Reading 6.5, Writing 6, Speaking 7.5

Skills

- Ability to work independently and with group.
- ➤ Capability of organizing and leading a group.
- > Capability of communicating with people effectively.

Interests

- ➤ Reading Books & Magazine.
- > Browsing internet.
- > Travelling & meet with new people.
- > Sports.

Personal Information

Father's Name: Md. Abdul Hafiz Mother's Name: Asarun Begum Date of Birth: 10th November 1995

Marital Status: Unmarried

Religion: Islam

Nationality: Bangladeshi

Permanent Address: Damer Gram, Sharoker Bazar, Zakiganj, Sylhet

References

Anik Biswas Muhammad Shamsul Islam

Assistant Professor & Head Lecturer

Department of English Department of English

Metropolitan University, Sylhet Metropolitan University, Sylhet

Cell: +88 01717555391 Cell: +88 01723817717

Email: anik@metrouni.edu.bd Email: shamsul.sust@gmail.com